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CITY OF NEWTON, MASSACHUSETTS 
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

purchasing@newtonma.gov  
Fax (617) 796-1227 

 
January 27, 2022 

 
ADDENDUM #1 

                                                     INVITATION FOR BID #22-39 
SUPPLY & DELIVER SCHOOL BUS TRANSPORATION SERVICES   

 
THIS ADDENDUM IS TO: PROVIDE ANSWERS TO THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS:  
 
Q1. The 3rd paragraph in section 1.1 on page 40 (as well as item 10.7 on page 52) refers to the City reserving the right to 
“demand the transfer/removal of any driver.” Please consider adding the following language: 

“Any request to remove a driver from service under the agreement shall be in writing, with the reasons 
stated therein, and shall not be in violation of any federal, state or local law.” 
A1. Sections 1.1 and 10.7 of the Invitation For Bid are amended to add the following sentence:  
 
NPS may, if it deems it necessary, remove a driver from service provided, however, that notice of the removal 
shall be in writing, addressed to the Contractor and the affected driver,  shall set forth the reasons for the 
removal and provided further, such removal shall not violate any federal, state or local law.  

 
 
Q2. Item 3.2 on page 43 asks for a list of all contracts held in the previous 5 years. For a large national company, this is a 
significant request. Would the City consider limiting this to contract just in MA, or just in New England? Also, item 3.4 on the 
same page asks for a 5 year accident list – for the same reasons, would the City consider limiting this report to the same 
geography as the reference list? 

A2.  Yes, we will accept a list of the previous 5 year contracts and a 5 year accident list serviced within the New 
England area.   

 
 
Q3. Item 3.6 on page 43 refers to vehicle maximum ages. To clarify, 2017 or newer buses are acceptable at the start of the 
contract, while 2020 or newer are required in the final year of the contract, correct? 

A3.  Yes, and no bus cannot exceed seven (7) years in age throughout the life of the contract.  
 
 
Q4. Item 6.1 on page 47 refers to vehicles/drivers required for trips. Can the City provide info regarding the maximum number 
of trips on any one day from current/prior school years? 

A4. On occasion there may be a day that may have 20 buses needed for field trips and/ or athletics combined.  
These 2 categories are typically different times of the day.   

 
 
Q5. Item 7.5 on page 48 refers to air brakes – would buses equipped with hydraulic brakes be acceptable? 

A5. No, this is an NPS safety preference. 
 
 
Q6. Item 8.6 on page 49 refers to the possibility of a spare METCO vehicle being located in Boston – is the current contractor 
required to do so now? 

A6. The current Contractor is not currently parking a spare bus in Boston but this may be an option needed 
for NPS if there are service issues.  

 
 
Q7. Item 10.1 references permanent & spare drivers - does Eastern Bus have a full roster of regularly assigned drivers for all 
reg ed & sped routes? And do they have a full complement of sitting spare drivers? Are the drivers organized, and, if so, with 
which union? 

A7. Drivers are currently assigned to all regular routes and in addition, per our existing contract, there are 5 
spare drivers at the ready daily. 
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Q8. Please provide a copy of the current contract between Eastern Bus and the City, as well as copies of invoices from 
September & October, 2021. 
 

A8. The rates are included in the existing contract (see attached) and therefore invoices will not be provided.   
 
 

All other terms and conditions of this bid remain unchanged. 
 

PLEASE ENSURE THAT YOU ACKNOWLEDGE ALL ADDENDA ON YOUR 
BID FORM OR SEPARATE EMAIL. FAILURE TO ACKNOWLEDGE ALL ADDENDA COULD 

RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR BID AS NONRESPONSIVE. 
 
Thank you. 

 
Nicholas Read 
Chief Procurement Officer 
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